



Attn: Human  
Resources

---

*Brett Fallon*  
(814)490-8781  
[FallonBrett@gmail.com](mailto:FallonBrett@gmail.com)

---



Community Leader  
Public Servant  
Youth Advocate  
Educator  
Grant-writer  
Social Media Consultant  
Event Creator/Promoter  
Fundraiser  
Volunteer Recruitment  
Local/Social Celebrity  
On-Air Personality  
Public Relations

#### BRETT CONTACT INFO

PHONE:  
(814) 490-8781

EMAIL:  
FallonBrett@gmail.com

# BRETT FALLON

*Brett Fallon has been serving the inner city of Erie, Pennsylvania for over a decade. As a minister, entrepreneur, teacher, and community leader, Mr. Fallon has proven himself all while working into the heart of his city. The population he serves spans generations. The love, appreciation, and respect he garners is real. Tried, tested and true, Mr. Fallon has and always will operate in the highest integrity.*

Serving as an inspiration and advocate to the diverse culture of Erie, Mr. Fallon's elite performance company brought therapeutic, outreach programming and quality entertainment to Erie County and surrounding areas for nearly 15 years. His company has been retired as of June 2019 after serving, training and teaching thousands of our city youth while positively impacting hundreds of thousands each year. With an extensive history of developing, directing and cultivating for the good and bringing people together; the future certainly looks bright and joining your leadership team is a leap in the right direction.

**A word from Mr. Fallon:**

*"Over the last ten years as an educator and a community advocate, I have developed data based outreach curriculum and therapeutic programming within the private, public, and non-profit sector. This is a great task and as I seek greater responsibility as a community leader, it is my honor to serve in excellence. I am fortunate to have gained very strong community relationships and influence through years of hard work and intentionality. I believe that you will see the value in having me on board in the years to come. Let me know how I can be of service. Thank you for your time and consideration."*

Sincerely,

*Brett Fallon*

Mr. Brett Fallon

## SNAPSHOT

**CHILD ABUSE, CRIMINAL AND FBI CLEARANCES**

**CULTURAL DIVERSITY TRAINING**

**HANDLE WITH CARE TRAINING**

**CPR/FIRST AID**

**SAFE ENVIRONMENT TRAINING**

**ELEMENTARY EDUCATION**

**ATTENDED GOVERNOR'S SCHOOL FOR THE ARTS**

**NEARLY TWO DECADES OF TEACHING**

**CHILDCARE**

**IN-SCHOOL AND AFTER-SCHOOL SETTINGS PRE-K THROUGH 12<sup>TH</sup> GRADE**

**FORMED, DIRECTED, AND FACILITATED THERAPEUTIC PROGRAMS FOR HEALTH FACILITIES.**

## EDUCATION

---

### **POINT PARK UNIVERSITY**

2001 – 2004  
BA -Dance  
Talent Scholarship  
Community Leadership Scholarship  
Academic Scholarship  
Apprenticeship  
Dean's List

### **EDINBORO UNIVERSITY**

2004  
Education Credits

### **GOVERNORS SCHOOL for the ARTS**

1999  
Dance Major

## WORK EXPERIENCE

---

### **ERIE'S PUBLIC SCHOOLS *English as a Second Language Teacher Assistant, Social Media Platform Administrator***

2015–Present

*Woodrow Wilson Middle School Erie, PA*

Assist teachers in imparting English lessons – from beginner level to advanced levels. Observe students to ensure that they are working on target and ensure that any modified or alternate mainstream programs are implemented and facilitated.

2018

Erie's Public Schools, All Middle Schools of Erie School District, Erie, PA  
Director of District-wide Musical Theatre Program

Wrote/produced and directed first district-wide musical theatre production.

Supervised volunteer staff, general oversight of production. Obtained funding to fully produce show.

Fully scholarshiped, through grants and fundraising, dance outreach group to perform in Times Square New York City.

2017-2019

Program Advisor- "Fuel Up to Play 60" program

Obtained grants to encourage healthy lifestyle to school aged students.

*-Administered program*

### **YMCA "Kid's Club" Dance Instructor, Youth Program Initiative, John Horan Apartments Erie, PA**

2015–2018

*Created and developed programming for school-aged children. Job also entailed producing musicals, facilitating outings, performances, and community events for youth.*

**STARLITE EVENTS BY DESIGN Project Coordinator/Marketing Consultant;  
Erie/Warren PA**

2012–2017

Formulate marketing plans and provide network of necessary resources, including social media assistance, to help clients reach their goals on both a personal and professional level

**BARBER NATIONAL INSTITUTE Kids on the Block  
Erie, PA**

2010 -2014

Teach children about disabilities through informative and interactive shows conducted in schools, childcare centers, and other facilities

**Additional Work History**

2009 to 2015; Substitute Teacher; Erie School District/IU5/Other County Schools, Kelly Services - Erie, PA region Teach all grades, both elementary and secondary; all subjects; including: mainstream, gifted, life skills, emotional support, and autistic classrooms

2008 - 2009; Second Grade Tutor; Warren Area Elementary Center - Warren, PA Provide specific, one-on-one instruction to students; full-day rotation in classroom and as a pullout tutor

2006 to 2011; Pre-School/School-Age Teacher , Kindergarten Co-Teacher; Tutor Time Learning Center - Erie, PA

- Teach and provide care for young children, toddlers through school-age
- Develop and administer a complete alphabet curriculum, geared towards kindergarten students

2005 to June 2019; Founder/Artistic Director; Dance Elite\* Company - Erie, PA

- Performance Company: Provide professional entertainment for all demographics at varied venues/events
- Therapeutic Dance Project: Develop and administer therapeutic dance programs for special needs individuals of all ages, including interactive shows, workshops, and classes in mental health facilities, geriatric facilities, childcare centers/schools.
- Dance Outreach Project: Develop and administer dance programs for at-risk youth of all ages, including interactive shows, workshops, and afterschool classes in children's facilities and schools

Dance Elite\* Company has served hundreds of thousands of people in its 14 years as a company.

2004 to 2005; Pre-School Lead Teacher/Childcare/Creative Movement Instructor; Around the Clock - Erie, PA

Teach and provide care for young children in a childcare and classroom setting; develop and teach creative movement class

2003 to 2004; Activities Coordinator; Point Park University - Pittsburgh, PA

Plan and carry-out various activities for university students

## REFERENCES

**MR DONALD ORLANDO**

**LEAD PRINCIPAL ERIE HIGH**

**814.874.6200**

**DORLANDO@ERIESD.ORG**

**MS CHERIE KINEM**

**ERIE HOUSING AUTHORITY**

**814.882.3156**

**(814) 452-2425**

**KINEMC@HACE.ORG**

## SKILLS

- Teach children of all ages/abilities (mainstream, gifted, life skills, emotional support, autism spectrum, intellectually disabled) in a classroom and untraditional setting
- Form and administer therapeutic programs with an adaptable curriculum to best challenge the special needs of each individual, according to their unique, physical and/or mental disabilities
- Form, develop and administer outreach programs which expose at-risk youth to creative outlets such as art, music, and dance
- Provide stimulating and interactive performances, workshops, and classes for all ages (children through seniors) in mental health facilities, geriatric facilities, schools, boys' and girls' clubs, and childcare centers
- Experience in planning/executing fun and stimulating events for individuals of all ages (children through seniors)
- Able to initiate creative projects and direct and lead others on an individual basis or as a group
- Energetic, outgoing personality which engages the interest of those involved in therapeutic and recreational activities
- Working experience with all ages (children through seniors) and all abilities (mainstream, gifted, Intellectually delayed, emotional support, autistic support, and the intellectually delayed)
- Assist clients in clarifying their personal and/or professional objectives and overall vision
- Formulate marketing plans and provide network of necessary resources, which will help clients reach their goals
- Provide information about what combination of promotional materials and tools will assist clients with establishing their desired image/identity
- Inform clients how to best utilize all forms of media such as print, press, radio, and television to achieve results
- Event coordination and promotion
- Social Media Marketing consultant for several organizations
- Entertainment Chair Festival of Trees (Bayfront Convention Center)
- Founder and of National Tap Dance Day Warren, PA and Erie, PA
- Recruiting, scheduling/programming, directing, host, tech of various large scale community events:
  - Gospelfest
  - Celebrate Erie
  - Festival of Trees
  - Rock The Lakes
  - National Tap Dance Day
  - MSquerade
  - Relay for Life
  - March of Dimes
  - YMCA Camp Sherwin Applefest
  - and many more